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The UNITED STATES ATTORNEY charges:

On or about October L5,2014, in Peoria, Illinois, and elsewhere, the defendant,

SCHOCK FOR CONGRESS,

knowingly and willfully committed a violation fitle 52, United States Code, Section

30L02(cx5), involving expenditures aggregating $2,000 or more, but less than

$Z5,OOO, during a calendar year, by failing to maintain vouchers, worksheets,

receipts, bills or accounts that would provide in sufficient detail the necessary

information and data from which fiIed reports and statements of Schock for Congress

could be verified, explained, clarified, and checked for accuracy and completeness;

In violation of Title 52, United States Code; Sections 30102(cX5) and

301Oe(dxlxAxii).
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